
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council  

FROM: David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE: July 21, 2022 

SUBJECT: Agenda Information – 7/26/2022 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town Council 
Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda, and some routine or self-explanatory items are not 
discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please do not hesitate to contact the 
appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting with any questions or concerns.  Often, 
these conversations can help staff and me be prepared for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate 
a more productive and efficient meeting for everyone.  

8 Continued Business 
8b Determination regarding Adult Use Cannabis Regulation – As the Council will recall, in October 
2021, an ordinance was adopted establishing a temporary one-year moratorium on cannabis-related 
commercial activities in East Hampton in response to the State Law adopted last summer that provided 
the framework for legal recreational adult use cannabis growth, production and sales.  Prior to 
establishing the moratorium, the Council met in a combined meeting with the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to discuss the matter.  At the June 14 Council meeting, comments were received at a public 
hearing on the matter of whether the Town should allow Adult Use Cannabis activities.  After discussion, 
the Council tabled the matter to allow further consideration and to collect information on any nearby 
municipal decisions on the matter.  The Council is asked at this meeting to discuss how it wishes to 
proceed.  There are two fundamental questions the community must answer; whether it wishes to allow 
any of the regulated activities and, if so, how will they be regulated.  As a reminder, production and 
sales license types for Adult Use Cannabis that can be regulated or prohibited by the municipality 
include Retailer, Hybrid Retailer (both adult-use and medical), Cultivator, Micro-Cultivator, Product 
Manufacturer, Food and Beverage Manufacturer, Product Packager, and  Delivery or Transport.  These 
are described briefly in the material found in the agenda packet  from the Southeastern Connecticut 
Council of Governments (SCCOG).  Materials have also been included from the Lower Connecticut River 
Council of Governments (RiverCOG), of which East Hampton is a member, identifying recent status of 
regulations in neighboring municipalities as well as drafts of regulations allowing certain activities in 
Cromwell and Durham. 

The Council is asked to consider the feedback received and discuss whether it is ready to determine a 
direction for Adult Use Cannabis in Town based on the State Law.  If the Council wishes to entertain 
some or all of the allowed uses, the Planning and Zoning Commission would be asked to develop 
appropriate regulations.  If the Council determines that some or all of the uses should be prohibited, 
staff will draft the appropriate ordinance to put the prohibition in the Town Code.   



Town Council - Agenda Information – 7/26/2022 
July 21, 2022 
Page 2 

Recommendation:  Determine whether any activities will be allowed. 

9 New Business 
9a Consideration of action related to Tax Assessment Appeal Settlements– The Council is asked to 
consider approval of the settlements related to tax assessment appeals from the owners of CVS (50 East 
High Street) and Stop n Shop (11 East High Street) properties in the Fair Market Value amounts of $5.1 
million and $10,225 million respectively.  This translates to Assessment Values of $3,750,000 and 
$7,157,500 respectively.  These are cases that were filed related to the 2020 Grand List and the 
resultant values will be applied to the 2021 Grant List and future Grand Lists unless there are 
improvements, or a revaluation is performed. 

Recommendation:  Approve the two settlements. 

9b Consideration of action related to the Town Manager Assessment – The Council may take 
action related to completion of the Town Manager’s annual performance evaluation including any salary 
adjustment. 

Recommendation:  None. 

9c Consideration of the Agreement related the Global 66 Business Incentive Program – The 
Council is asked to consider the formal Agreement Regarding Property Tax Assessment for Global 66, 
LLC related to the property at 265 West High Street.  As the Council will recall, an application for 
assessment reduction under the Business Incentive Program was approved for a Second Tier incentive.  
The property owner has opted for a 70% reduction for three (3) years.  The reduction in assessed value 
applies to the property improvements (not the land value) and will commence in the first Grand List 
after the improvements have received a Certificate of Occupancy.  The agreement has been reviewed by 
the owner and is acceptable to them. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Agreement. 

9d Consideration of various General Orders for the Police Department – The Council is asked to 
consider amendments to three existing General Orders and one new General Order as described in Chief 
Woessner’s memo.  The updates apply to General Orders related to Securing Prisoners, Prisoner 
Transportation and Bomb Threat, Special Response Team and Hostage Negotiation Team Response.  The 
new General Order relates to Vehicle Escort by the Police Department, which outlines the times and 
process by which one or more Police Department vehicles would escort other vehicles on the road such 
as funeral processions or for dignitaries. 

Recommendation:  Approve the General Orders. 

The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or concerns. 



Town of East Hampton 
Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
Town Hall Council Chambers and Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Mark Philhower, Vice Chairman Tim Feegel, Council Members Pete Brown, 
Eric Peterson, Kevin Reich, and Alison Walck and Town Manager David Cox 

Absent: Brandon Goff 

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 
Chairman Philhower called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Council Chambers 
and via Zoom. 

Adoption of Agenda 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to adopt the agenda with the addition 
of 5b for the Displayed Gardens event. Voted (6-0). 

Approval of Minutes 
 A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to approve the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Meeting of June 28, 2022 as written. Voted (6-0) 

Public Remarks 
Dan Roy from the Parks & Rec Advisory Board wanted to express his support of the full-time 
position for program manager for the Parks & Rec department. If the position isn’t accepted, it 
would stunt the growth and progress the Board and Parks & Rec has made. 

Deborah McKinney Chairman of the Parks & Rec Advisory Board wanted to express her support 
of the full-time position for program manager for the Parks & Rec department. She stated the 
position should be paid through the Parks & Rec special revenue account. She urges the council 
members to approve of the position that was presented back in June. 

Presentations 
Public Review of Preliminary Engineering Report  
Chuck Adelsberger and Ann Marie Turbeville gave a presentation on their preliminary report for 
having water accessible to more areas of town where water is needed most. Their evaluation after 
performing tests and collecting data is to make sure the sites producing water are viable enough to 
sustain the areas of town. They have two possible sites to test the water source and determine the 
viability of both sites. They used a power point presentation to show which sites will be tested and 
to explain their process and data collection.  

Displayed Gardens Event  
Council Member Walck wanted to acknowledge Melissa Pionzio and Rebecca Tinelle for their 
efforts and work putting together the Display Gardens event in town.  

Agenda Item 3a



Bids & Contracts 
None 

Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations 
Resolution for Historic Document Preservation Grant  
The grant from the State is through the library and helps to preserve historic maps in the vault. The 
town is required to keep documents and maps stored in the vault.  

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Peterson, to accept the resolution for the 
Historic Document Preservation Grant. Voted (6-0) 

Continued Business 
Sub-Committee Reports & Updates  
The water sub-committee had the engineering presentation. The Athletic Field Project is set for 
July 25th to apply the tennis court surface. The irrigation system at the school needs electrical work 
to be finished by the end of the month. 

Consideration of Actions Regarding a Stone Wall Repair Project 
1) Waive Bidding: A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to waive the

bidding for the stone wall repair project. Voted (6-0)

2) Award Contract: There are 3 bids before the members to consider.
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Reich, to award the bid to Mark F.
Defranchesco. Voted (6-0).

3) Resolution Regarding ARPA Funds: The members discussed the resolution regarding the
ARPA funds for the town. There was discussion of which account the money would be
withdrawn from.

A motion was made by Mr. Peterson, seconded by Ms. Walck, to use funds from the sidewalk
account for the 11 Lakeview stone wall. Voted (6-0)

Consideration of Parks & Recreation Program Lead Position 100% Program Funded  
Mr. Hall came before the Council to present and discuss the consideration of a Parks & Recreation 
program lead position that is 100% program funded. This proposed position was presented to the 
Council members at the June 14th meeting. This position would be fully funded by the programs. 
It would help with the current programs and aid in propelling the department into the future. Two 
years ago the part-time position was approved by the Town Council. The position then was covered 
70% by the special revenue account. This new proposal has the position covered 100% by the 
special revenue account. The members wanted to make clear whether the position would be 
contract or union to ensure there is no backlash in the future with any complications. 

A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to approve of the Program Lead 
position as presented as long as it is 100% self-funded from the special revenue account. Voted 
(4-2). Mr. Brown and Mr. Reich against. 



New Business 
Consideration of RFP for Watershed Projects 
The RFP for the Watershed Projects have been provided for the Council members to review. There 
are 3 additional projects that are capital funded; Sear’s Park, Brookhaven, and Spellman Point. 
One project includes filter socks with three levels to ensure the run-off water filters before 
infiltration. The increase in size for the pipe by the Edgewater catch basin won’t overflow or cause 
infiltration as stated by the engineers for the project. Mr. Reich has recused himself for the 
discussion and voting of the projects. 

A motion was made by Mr. Peterson, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to approve of the RFP’s for the 
Watershed projects presented. Voted (5-0-1 Mr. Reich recused). 

Town Manager Report:  
A written report has been provided for the members to review with their meeting packets. 
Touchless plumbing will be installed in the Senior Center and Library. Pizza with a cop event is 
being developed. This program is being set up in the hopes that the youth will get acquainted with 
the police department and vice versa. The K9, Ardo, will be coming back to work after recovering 
from getting hurt. 

Appointments: 
None 

Tax Refunds: 
None 

Public Remarks – See above instructions 
None 

Communications, Correspondence & Announcements 
Old Home Days and the festival are being held this weekend. 

Executive Session 
Discussion of Town Manager Performance Evaluation 
A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Ms. Walck, to go into executive session at 
7:34 P.M. Voted (6-0). 

Executive Session ended at 8:15pm 

Possible Action on Executive Session Item 
None 

Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15pm 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Katrina Aligata 
Recording Clerk 



1 

Municipal Obligations Related to the Passage of Public Act 21-1: An Act 
Concerning Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis 

Prepared by Justin LaFountain, CZEO, Planner II 
August, 2021 

Overview 

On June 22, 2021, Governor Ned Lamont signed Public Act No. 21-1, which legalizes the adult use 
of cannabis products and establishes a framework for regulating a cannabis industry in 
Connecticut. The legislation has many wide-ranging impacts related to cannabis, including 
legalizing the possession of cannabis by adults age 21 and over (up to 1.5 ounces on their person 
and up to 5 ounces in homes or locked in vehicle glove boxes), erasing previous marijuana 
convictions, and declaring that the smell of marijuana is no longer justification for police to search 
a motor vehicle. Additionally, beginning July 1, 2023, individuals age 21 and older may cultivate 
up to three mature and three immature cannabis plants at their residence without any special 
permissions.  

Legal cannabis establishments will be licensed by the Connecticut Department of Consumer 
Protection but must also receive municipal zoning approval. Final license approval by the State 
of Connecticut will not be granted without local zoning approval. The law defines cannabis 
establishments as any cannabis producer, dispensary facility, cultivator, micro-cultivator, retailer, 
hybrid retailer (retail and medical), food and beverage manufacturer, product manufacturer, 
product packager, and delivery service or transporter. These categories are further defined later 
in this document. It is anticipated that new cannabis establishments may begin to appear in 
Connecticut as early as the end of 2022. 

Importantly, the new legislation authorizes municipal governments to regulate certain aspects of 
cannabis locally, including the location of production, sales, and usage. Municipalities that are 
home to cannabis retailers (including hybrid retailers) or micro-cultivator establishments will 
receive revenues equal to 3% of gross receipts of those establishments.  

The municipality’s governing body (town meeting, board of selectmen, etc.) and its zoning 
commission both have roles to play in regulating cannabis operations and use. This paper will 
discuss the specific issues municipalities and municipal zoning commissions should address. This 
document is not intended to provide legal advice. The legislation discussed herein is new, and 
municipal attorneys should be consulted with any legal questions. For further information, we 
recommend the municipal impact overview from the Connecticut Office of Policy and 

Agenda Item 8b

https://www.cga.ct.gov/2021/ACT/PA/PDF/2021PA-00001-R00SB-01201SS1-PA.PDF
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/OPM/IGPP-Data-Grants-Mgmt/SB-1201-Cannabis-Municipal-Authority.pdf


   

 

2 

 

Management (OPM) and this video from the Connecticut Chapter of the American Planning 
Association (CCAPA) and the Connecticut Association of Zoning Enforcement Officials (CAZEO). 
 

Zoning Regulations 
 

Planning and zoning commissions (or zoning commissions where the two bodies are not 
combined) are permitted to regulate cannabis establishments through municipal zoning 
regulations. Zoning regulations may prohibit cannabis establishments, establish reasonable 
restrictions on the hours and signage of cannabis establishments, or place proximity restrictions 
on cannabis establishments from churches, schools, charitable institutions, hospitals, veteran’s 
homes, and/or military barracks (Sec. 148 (b)).  
 

Regulations That Do Not Address Cannabis 
 

If a municipality chooses not to address cannabis establishments specifically in their zoning 
regulations, the new law states that cannabis establishments shall be permitted as if they were 
any other similar use in any zone (Sec. 148 (c)). The intent of the legislation was that existing 
zoning for similar uses (e.g., liquor stores) would apply to cannabis retailers by default, but that 
specificity is absent in the statute. 
 

Cannabis Establishment License Types 
 

The new law will enable a variety of cannabis-related businesses, from indoor cannabis growers, 
to producers of edible cannabis products, to retail stores, to delivery services. The law establishes 
eight different State license types which could be used in defining each specific cannabis 
establishment in zoning regulations. Each license has unique attributes. The license types relating 
to land use are as follows: 
 

License Type License Description 

Retailer License A retailer may purchase and sell recreational 
cannabis to consumers and research programs. This 
license excludes medical marijuana dispensaries and 
hybrid retailers. 

Hybrid Retailer License A hybrid retailer may purchase and sell recreational 
cannabis, along with medical marijuana products. 

Cultivator License A cultivator may cultivate, grow, and propagate 
cannabis at an indoor establishment of not less than 
15,000 square feet of grow space. 

Micro-Cultivator License A micro-cultivator may cultivate, grow, and 
propagate cannabis at an indoor establishment of 
not less than 2,000 square feet and not more than 
10,000 square feet of grow space. 

Product Manufacturer License A product manufacturer may obtain cannabis, and 
extract and manufacture cannabis products.  

Food and Beverage Manufacturer License A food and beverage manufacturer may own and 
operate a business that obtains cannabis, and 
creates food and beverages using cannabis. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pIizQMfBgZI


   

 

3 

 

Product Packager License A product packager may package and label cannabis 
products. 

Delivery Service or Transporter License A delivery service may deliver recreational cannabis 
to consumers, and may deliver medical marijuana to 
qualifying patients. A transporter may transport 
cannabis products between cannabis 
establishments, laboratories, and research 
programs. 

 

It is important that municipalities address the variety of cannabis-related uses enabled by the 

new legislation. For example, if cannabis retail stores are addressed within the zoning 

regulations, but cannabis cultivators are not, the cultivators would by default be regulated by the 

zoning of the nearest similar use already in the zoning regulations. 

The law allows municipalities to grant zoning approvals to 

a maximum of one retailer and one micro-cultivator per 

every twenty-five thousand residents of a municipality, 

until June 30, 2024, when the Connecticut Department of 

Consumer Protection (DCPD) may increase the permitted 

number (Sec. 148 (e)). Until that date, a city of 40,000 

residents, for example, would be allowed up to two 

retailers and two-micro-cultivators. The number of 

establishments of other license types is unlimited. In order 

to monitor compliance, retailer and micro-cultivator 

licenses require a special permit or other affirmative 

approval from the municipality (Sec. 148 (g)). 

While municipalities may restrict a delivery service from basing its business locally, municipalities 

may not prohibit delivery of cannabis products within municipal limits (Sec. 83 (b)).  

Signage 

The Public Act includes restrictions on signage for cannabis establishments (Sec 33). Signage is 

prohibited from: 

 Targeting or being designed to appeal to individuals under 21; 

 Claiming or implying that cannabis products have curative or therapeutic effects; 

 Being visible to the public within 500 feet of an elementary or secondary school ground, 

recreation center, child care center, playground, park, or library; 

 Including the words ‘drug store,’ ‘pharmacy,’ ‘apothecary,’ ‘drug(s),’ or ‘medicine shop;’ 

or 

 Advertising any specific brand or kind of cannabis product. 

The law notes that zoning commissions may establish reasonable restrictions regarding the hours 

and signage of cannabis establishments (Sec. 148 (b)).  

 
An existing cannabis retailer in Lee, MA. 
(Photo credit: Josh Landes, WAMC; 
wamc.org/new-england-news/2019-07-
05/lee-mas-first-recreational-marijuana-shop-
opens) 

 



   

 

4 

 

Notification of Regulation Changes 

If zoning regulations are amended in regards to cannabis establishments, the chief zoning official1 
must notify the Secretary of the Connecticut Office of Policy and Management no more than 14 
days from the adoption of the changes (Sec. 148 (b)). Such changes are to be submitted via email 
to daniel.morley@ct.gov. The zoning official must also notify the Connecticut Department of 
Consumer Protection.2 
 

Referendum Provision 
 

An important caveat to the above information is the referendum provision of the new law, which 
enables voters to force a referendum on whether the retail sale of cannabis will be allowed within 
the municipality. A referendum must be held if 10% of registered voters in a municipality petition 
for such a referendum. Although the legal ramifications of a referendum vote that conflicts with 
existing zoning regulations are uncertain, amending the zoning regulations to be in harmony with 
the referendum results would be wise to avoid future legal conflicts.  
 
 

Municipal Ordinances 
 

Regulation of Public Smoking of Cannabis 
 

Municipal governing bodies also have authority over certain aspects of cannabis. As of October 
1, 2021, governing bodies have the authority to establish ordinances regulating the use of 
cannabis in lighted cigarette, pipe, or similar form on land under the control of the municipality. 
Current ordinances related to the use of tobacco products may be sufficient to address this topic, 
but they should be reviewed if a municipality wishes to also prohibit the smoking of cannabis on 
municipal land. If a municipality with a population of greater than 50,000 people chooses to limit 
cannabis consumption on public lands, the municipality must designate a place where public 
consumption of cannabis is permitted. If they choose, municipalities may also prohibit and set 
fines for the smoking of cannabis in outdoor sections of restaurants ((Sec. 84 (H) (xvi)). The law 
does not allow municipalities to prohibit the use of edible cannabis products on municipally-
controlled land or outdoor restaurant spaces. 
 

Recouping of Public Service Costs 
 

Municipalities may charge a retailer or hybrid retailer for any necessary and reasonable costs 
incurred by the municipality for public safety services, including costs to direct traffic, relating to 
the opening of the establishment. Municipalities may charge retailers for expenses incurred only 
in the first 30 days after opening, and charges may not exceed $50,000 (Sec. 83 (d)). Separate 
local host agreements, such as those entered into by municipalities and cannabis establishment 
operators in Massachusetts, are not permitted (Sec. 83 (c)). 

                                                 
1 The term ‘chief zoning official’ is undefined at this time but presumed to mean the Zoning Enforcement Officer. 
2 As of the writing of this paper, a specific email address for DCP has not been provided. 

mailto:daniel.morley@ct.gov




























Andover

Ansonia

Bristol

Marlborough

Burlington
Chaplin

Scotland

Beacon
Falls

Berlin

Bethany

Bolton

Bozrah

Durham

Branford

Brooklyn

Meriden

Canterbury

Cheshire

Chester

Clinton

Waterbury Colchester

Columbia

Coventry

Cromwell

Deep River

Derby

East Haddam

Farmington

East Hampton

East
Hartford

East Haven

Franklin

East Lyme

Essex

Glastonbury

Griswold

Groton

Guilford

Hartford

Haddam

Hamden

Hampton
Harwinton

Hebron

Killingworth

Lebanon

Ledyard

Lisbon

Litchfield

Lyme

Madison

Manchester Mansfield

Middlebury Middlefield

Middletown

Milford

Montville

Naugatuck

New
Britain

Westbrook
New Haven

Newington

New LondonNorth
Branford

North
Haven

North
Stonington

Norwich

West Hartford

Old LymeOld
Saybrook

Orange

Oxford

Plainfield

Plainville

Plymouth Rocky Hill

Portland

Salem

Preston

Prospect

Seymour

Shelton

Southington

Sprague

Stonington

Stratford

Thomaston

Wallingford

Waterford

Watertown

West
Haven

Wethersfield Windham

Wolcott

Woodbridge

Esri, CGIAR, USGS, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, FAO, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS

This map is for assessment and planning purposes only.
It is not intended to be used for description, conveyance,

 authoritative definition of legal boundary, or property title.
This is not a survey product.Produced by Kevin Armstrong | Date: 6/2/2022

©2022 | Lower Connecticut River Valley Council of Governments

²
Scale: 1:480,000

0 10 205
Miles

Regional Cannabis Regulation Status

Legend
Sales/Cultivation

Cultivation Only

Moratorium

Prohibition

TBD

NA

RegionBoundary



Town Region Hearing Date Approval Date Regulation Number
Berlin Capitol TBD TBD TBD

Bozrah Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD
Cheshire Naugatuck Valley TBD TBD TBD
Chester RiverCOG TBD TBD TBD
Clinton RiverCOG NA 11/8/2021 Section 27.1, 27.2, 27.3

Colchester Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD
Cromwell RiverCOG 4/19/22 (cont) Pending Sections 3.5.C.4, 6.11

Deep River RiverCOG 5/18/2022 TBD TBD
Durham RiverCOG 5/4/2022 Pending Section 14.7

East Haddam RiverCOG 6/14/2022 TBD TBD
East Hampton RiverCOG TBD TBD TBD

East Lyme Southeast COG  10/28/2021 Section 11.2.13, 25.5
Essex RiverCOG TBD TBD TBD

Fenwick RiverCOG NA NA NA
Franklin Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD

Glastonbury Capitol NA NA NA
Haddam RiverCOG NA NA TBD
Hebron Southeast COG NA NA TBD

Killingworth RiverCOG 6/1/2022 TBD 500-238, 239, 240, 241
Lebanon Southeast COG NA NA NA

Lyme RiverCOG May, 2022 TBD TBD
Madison South Central COG TBD TBD TBD

Marlborough Capitol TBD TBD TBD
Meriden South Central COG NA 11/29/21 Eff. Section 213-30 M-2; M-3

Middlefield RiverCOG NA 10/12/2021 Section 3.7
Middletown RiverCOG NA 8/19/2021 Section 16.6, 40.04, 40.08  

Montville Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD
Newington Capitol NA Winter TBD

North Branford South Central COG TBD
Old Lyme RiverCOG NA NA TBD

Old Saybrook RiverCOG 5/2/2021 5/2/22 Eff. 5/23TBD
Portland RiverCOG 7/14/2022 7/14/2022 (TBDSection 9.88

Rocky Hill Capitol NA NA Section 4.B.2, 4.B.6, 6.O.1  
Salem Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD

Southington Capitol NA 9/25/2021 24-Nov
Sprague Southeast COG NA NA NA

Wallingford South Central COG NA NA Section 6.34
Waterford Southeast COG TBD TBD TBD
Westbrook RiverCOG 5/26/2022 TBD Section 6.S

Wethersfield Capitol TBD TBD TBD



Decision Description
Moratorium 12-month; (August, 2021 to August, 2022)

TBD
Moratorium 12 month; February 2022 to February 2023

TBD TBD
Prohibtion Medical and Recreational Marijuana

Moratorium 12-month; (September 20, 2021 to September 20, 2022)
Sales/Cultivation Establish Cannabis Sales/Production

TBD Establish Cannabis Sales/Production
TBD Establish Cannabis Sales/Production; Moratorium in Effect.

Moratorium 6-month; (Exp. 6/22, to be extended)
Moratorium 12-month; (10/21/21 to 10/21/22)

Sales/Cultivation Retail and Micro-Cultivator, LI Zone (one site available)
Moratorium 12-month; (12/31/21 to 12/31/22)

NA Will not address.  Residential and Golf Zoning Only
TBD P&Z looking for public input

Moratorium 12-month; Extends through March 1, 2023
Prohibition All recreational cannabis establishments.

Moratorium Expires 12/31/2022
Moratorium One-year; July 1, 2022 through July 1, 2023

Cultivation Only Permits cultivation, prohibits sales
Prohibition All cannabis uses prohibited

Moratorium 9-month; (November 5, 2021 through August 5, 2022)
TBD Moratorium Expired 5/23/22, not renewed.

Sales/Cultivation Microcultivator (11/29/21); Retail/Hybrid (9/14/21)
Prohibition All cannabis uses prohibited

Sales/Cultivation Retail Sales and Microcultivation
TBD

Sales/Cultivation Two hybrid dispensaries, microcultivators (2)
Moratorium Ongoing moratoriums
Prohibition All retail sales and cultivation
Prohibition Prohibition, new retail, manufacturing cultivation.

Moratorium Moratorium, August 1, 2022 through May 1, 2023
Sales/Cultivation Medical Marijuana Dispensaries, Producer

TBD To be brought up in several months after PoCD
Prohibition All uses, buildings and structures prohibited in all districts

Sales/Cultivation Industrial Zone only
Prohibition Prohibition of all cannabis establishments

Moratorium 12-month; Expires mid Decemnber, 2022
Moratorium 6-month; (5/26/22 to 11/26/22)
Moratorium 6 month, expand to an additional 6 month to 12/31/2022



Contact
Maureen Guisti, ZEO; Fran Semnoski, Admin
John Herring, ZEO
Mike Glidden, Town Planner
John Guszkowski, ZEO
Kathy King, ZEO; Lisa DeMaria, Admin
Stacy Kilgus, Land Use Administrator
Stu Popper, Planner
John Guszkowski, Steve Hrantauk, ZEO; 
Robin Newton, Planner/ZEO
Jim Ventres, LUA Considering approval.  A back-up moratorium is in place a    
Jeremy DeCarli, LUA
Bill Mulholland, ZEO; Karen Zmitruk, Admin
Carey Duques, ZEO
Marilyn Ozol, ZEO
Ron Chalecki, ZEO
Rebecca Augur, Director of Planning/Land Use
Bill Warner, Town Planner
Matt Bordeaux, Town Planner
Tom Talbot, ZEO
Phil Chester, Town Planner
Ross Byrne, ZEO
Erin Mannix ZEO
Peter Hughes, Town Planner
Paul Dickerson, City Planner
Robin Newton, Planner
Marek Kozikowski, Planner
Liz Burdick, Planning Director
Renata Bertotti, Town Planner
Eric Knapp, Town Planner
Dan Bourret, ZEO; Kim Barrows, Admin
Chris Costa, Town Planner/ZEO
Linda Tripp, Admin; Dan Bourret Development Coord
Kim Ricci, Planner/ZEO
Justin LaFountain, Planner (SECCOG)
Maryellen Edwards
Phil Chester, Town Planner
Kevin Pagini, Town Planner
Abby Piersall,Planning Director Summer discussions by P&Z with likely plan to bring regul     
Peter Gillespie, Town Planner; Mike D'Amato                               Moratorium. Regulations being considered June 27th. If a   
Denise Bradley, Director of Planning

Comments

Working on getting feedback from town residents….. (6/7

P&Z "slammed" with applications, PoCD rewrite.  End of s   

Two approved medical facilities allowed for recreational I    

As of 6/1/2022, still in discussions.

P&Z considering a ban on retail/manufacturing

Retail sales in Highway Business Zone; Cultivation in Indus   

Medicinal microcultivators permitted by SpEx in Industria  

BOS to put together questionnaire near election time for  

Current draft regulations will propose permitting all aspec   

One dispensary is converted medical, the other is new rec

Cont'd public hearing, 6/1/2022 Likely approval of sales/p

P&Z investigating what other towns are doing….



 and may be extended.

lations forward in early fall
 adopted, moratorium lifted

7/2022)

 summer, early fall.

 IF they get licenses

strial Zone District

al Districts

 public input

cts of r

creational/medical

production



Page 1 of 7 

TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON 
AGREEMENT REGARDING REAL 

PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT 
GLOBAL 66, LLC FOR 265 WEST HIGH STREET 

EAST HAMPTON, CONNECTICUT 

This Agreement is entered into this ___ day of _______________, 2022 by and 
between the TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON, a municipal corporation and body politic having 
its corporate limits located within the County of Middlesex and State of Connecticut 
(hereinafter the “Town”), and Global 66, LLC of East Hampton, Connecticut (“Company”) a 
Connecticut corporation with a principal place of business at 244 Middletown Avenue, East 
Hampton, Connecticut. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Company is responsible to pay all real property taxes associated with the 
real property known as 265 West High Street, East Hampton, Connecticut (“the Real 
Property”); and 

WHEREAS, Company intends to make improvements to the land and structures on the 
Real Property, including the significant renovation of approximately 81,000 square foot 
commercial building and associated site improvements located on the Real Property (the 
“Facility”); and 

WHEREAS, the estimated costs to be invested by Company in making the above-
described improvements to and constructing the Facility on the Real Property will be a 
minimum of $___________________; and 

WHEREAS, the Town, acting by and through its duly authorized Tax Assessor, will 
assess and value the Real Property and personal property on the Grand List of October 1, 
2022. 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to assist Company in its plans to add real property and 
personal property value to the Town’s tax base; and  

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to assist Company to develop its site and building plans 
as submitted and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the above, the Town is willing to provide tax relief to 
Company pursuant to the East Hampton Business Incentive Program Ordinance as a Tier II 
tax abatement for a period of three (3) years commencing with the first date that tax payments 
are due under the Grand List following the date of issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy 
for the Facility (the “Abatement Term”); and 

Agenda Item 9c



Page 2 of 7 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereby covenant 
and agree that: 

1. Cost of Improvements:  The costs for the improvements shall equal or exceed $1.5
million in construction costs.  Company will install and properly account to the Town for all
taxable personal property assets added to or installed in the Facility.

2. Certificate of Occupancy:  Company will obtain a Certificate of Occupancy not later
than twenty-four (24) months from the date of this Agreement. Company shall actively
operate or cause said Facility to operate as a storage facility with limited retail sales at the
Real Property for not less than the Abatement Term from the date of the Certificate of
Occupancy.

3. Employment:  Company shall use its best efforts to employ or cause to be employed at
least one (1) full-time and two (2) part-time employees at said Facility throughout the
Abatement Term.

4. Reduction of Assessment:  Commencing with the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy, the Real Property tax assessment shall be established on the Grand List for the
period following the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy, and the Town shall grant to
Company a 70% reduction in its Real Property improvements assessment such that the net
effect of the reduced assessment reduces the tax liability for the Real Property over the three
(3) year period according to a schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A, including the above-
described Improvements and the construction of the Facility (the “Abatement”).

5. Abatement Period:  The Abatement Term shall be for a period of three (3) years
commencing with the first date that tax payments are due under the Grand List following the
date of issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Facility; provided, however, that if such
assessment is changed by any future Town revaluation, the tax payments due under the new
assessed value of the Real Property shall be adjusted for the remainder of the Abatement Term
in accordance with the terms of the Abatement set forth in Paragraph 4 above.

6. Tax Payment:  Company shall maintain all tax obligations owed by it to the Town
current and in good standing during the Abatement Term.

7. Certification of Value of Site Improvements:  Company shall be required to provide
proof via affidavit of an appropriate officer within one year after the commencement of
operations at the Facility as to a) the actual value of the site improvements and that said
improvements are substantially in conformance with the provisions hereof as to the scope of
construction; b) the cost of construction (a minimum of $1.5 million) and c) the number and
type (full-time or part-time) of employees employed at such Facility.

8. Ongoing Employment Obligations:  Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the
contrary, Company and the Town acknowledge and agree that, while Company shall make
every good faith effort to maintain and employ at least one (1) full-time and two (2) part-time
employees during the Abatement Term, economic circumstances, financial considerations,
and employee transience may make it impossible to maintain precisely the level of
employment described herein.  Accordingly, Company and the Town acknowledge that
variations in the numbers of employees will occur and may continue for unspecified periods



Page 3 of 7 

of time during the term of this Agreement.  Company will, upon request, disclose to Town its 
employment statistics no more than once per year.  Subject to the above requirement of good 
faith and Company’s cooperation in disclosing all efforts made to comply with the 
employment parameters stated herein, such variations shall not otherwise constitute a default 
of this Agreement provided the Facility is operating in accordance with applicable law and 
Company is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement in all other respects. 

9. Default:  The following events shall constitute and event of default: Company at any
time fails pay real estate and/or personal property taxes when due and payable, or; Company
fails to commence or complete on time the construction of all improvements upon the
property which is the subject of the agreement, or; Company, within 10 years of the date of
the Agreement, becomes insolvent or bankrupt or files any debtor proceedings or others file
such debtor proceedings against the owner or lessee in any court, in any jurisdiction, state or
federal, and does not withdraw such filing within 90 days, or such other proceedings have not
been dismissed or withdrawn by such other parties within 90 days, or; Company makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or; Company property or lease is taken under a writ of
execution or becomes the subject of foreclosure proceedings, or;  Company abandons at any
time the real property or in the case of the lessee purports to assign its lease without the
express consent of the Town as set forth in this Ordinance, or; Company fails to perform any
obligation of owner or lessee or attain any benchmark set under the terms of this Agreement.
In such event of default, the Town shall provide notice to the Company of such event of
default, and the Company shall have thirty (30) days from such notice within which to cure
such default.  In the event Company fails to cure the default with thirty (30) days of such
notice, then this Agreement shall be null and void and the Company shall reimburse the Town
for all tax relief provided to Company, retroactive to the due date of the first abated tax
payment plus interest at the rate set and payable pursuant to the provisions of Conn. Gen. Stat.
§12-146, or other applicable statute, plus all prior waived fees, if any, plus all actual costs to
the Town in providing in-kind considerations to the Company, and the Town shall be under
no obligation to grant further tax relief hereunder.

10. Legal Action to Enforce the Terms:  In the event that the Town must resort to legal
action to enforce the terms of this Agreement, any amount determined by a Court of
competent jurisdiction to be due from Company shall be subject to interest at the rate of
eighteen percent (18%) per annum.  Such interest shall accrue from the postmark date for the
notice of default described in Paragraph 9.  In addition, the Town shall be entitled to recover
from Company all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in
enforcing this Agreement.

11. No Further Abatement:  Company acknowledges and agrees that the Abatement
offered pursuant to this Agreement is not binding upon the Town, and shall not continue,
beyond the three (3) year Abatement Term agreed to herein.

12. No Admission as to Values:  Company and the Town acknowledge and agree that the
values placed upon the Real Property, the Facility, and/or the Improvements as a result of the
Abatement shall not now or at any other time be construed as an admission by any party or as
evidence of any kind as to the true fair market value of the Real Property, the Facility, and/or
the Improvements.



Page 4 of 7 

13. Notices:  All notices hereunder are to be sent by the Town to Company at the
following address or to such other address as requested by the Company or its successors or
assigns: 244 Middletown Avenue, East Hampton, CT 06424 Attention: Wayne Rand.  All
such notices shall be sent via certified mail, return receipt requested, or overnight mail
service.  Notices are deemed effective upon delivery.  Any refusal to accept such delivery
shall still constitute the delivery of proper notice.

14. Assignment:  Company may not assign or otherwise transfer its rights or obligations
under this Agreement without the prior written authorization of the Town Council and
Economic Development Commission which shall signify their consents by an affirmative vote
taken at a separate meeting of each body duly noticed for the stated purpose.  A conveyance
of the Real Property or a transfer of ownership of the Company business or substantially all of
the assets of the Company to a person or business organization or entity that is not a
“controlled entity” which is owned or controlled by the Company, shall not constitute a valid
assignment of the Agreement or vest any rights under the Agreement in the grantee of the
Real Property or transferee of the Company or the assets of the Company or allow for
enforcement of any obligations of the Town against the Town by the grantee or transferee
including but not limited to any remaining tax abatements under the terms of the Agreement.
A “controlled entity” means a business which is eighty or more percent owned by the
Company as grantor or transferor.

15. Release of Liability:  Company and/or its successors or assigns releases the Town and
its agents, servants and employees from any and all liability, of whatever nature, legal or
equitable, which may have arisen or which may arise in connection with this Agreement,
including the implementation hereof.

16. Indemnification:  Company and/or its successors or assigns shall defend and
indemnify the Town and any of its agents, servants and employees against any action, claim
or suit of any nature whatsoever, arising from the Town’s being a party to this Agreement
and/or any undertaking of its obligations hereunder.

17. Execution:  This Agreement has been executed by the parties’ respective agents, duly
authorized and acting in his or her official capacity.

18. Amendment:  This Agreement may be amended only by mutual consent of the parties,
and any amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be duly executed and
dated by the respective parties.

19. Complete Agreement:  This Agreement represents the entire and complete
understanding and agreement of the parties, and any and all prior written or oral agreements
not otherwise contained in this Agreement shall be and are hereby null and void and of no
force or effect.

20. Choice of Law and Venue:  In the event that litigation or other dispute resolution
process arises, all litigation and dispute resolution shall take place in the State of Connecticut,
Judicial District of Middlesex, and the Agreement shall be construed in accordance with
Connecticut law, without regard to its conflict of law provisions.



Page 5 of 7 

21. Notice of Tax Abatement:  Upon the execution of this Agreement, a copy of this
Agreement or a proper “Notice of Tax Abatement Agreement” shall be filed upon the land
records of the Town with respect to the Real Property.

22. Special Conditions:  In addition to all other terms and conditions of this Agreement,
the Town’s obligations under this Agreement are conditioned on the following (“the
Conditions”):

(a) Project Financing:  Company demonstrates to the reasonable satisfaction of
the East Hampton Finance Director that it has private financing and state and federal grants in 
place in an amount sufficient to undertake and complete the project; 

(b) Property Maintenance:  Company demonstrates that it has maintenance
contracts in place to keep the property maintained during the period of construction; 

(c) Non-Transferable:  As set forth in Paragraph 14 herein, Company
acknowledges and affirms that this tax abatement is non-transferable and any transfer of the 
tax abatement to a non-related entity shall be an event of default. 

In the event that the Company fails to satisfy the Conditions set forth in this Special 
Conditions paragraph, this Agreement shall be null and void and the Real Property as 
improved shall be assessed in accordance with the Connecticut General Statutes without 
regard to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONAL LEFT BLANK 

SIGNATURES FOLLOW 



Page 6 of 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the 
day and year first written above. 

COMPANY:  GLOBAL 66, LLC 

Witnessed By:  By: __________________________  
Its Member, Duly Authorized 

___________________________________ 

___________________________________ 

TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON  

Witnessed By:   By: __________________________ 
Its Town Manager, Duly Authorized 

___________________________________ 

___________________________________ 



Page 7 of 7 

EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT REDUCTION SCHEDULE 
GLOBAL 66, LLC FOR 265 WEST HIGH STREET 

Anticipated 
Agreement Year 

Anticipated Grand 
List Year 

265 West High Street 
Improvements 

Assessment 
Abatement 

265 West High Street 
Land Assessment 

Abatement 
1 2022 70% N/A 
2 2023 70% N/A 
3 2024 70% N/A 



Agenda Item 9d



Agenda Item 9d(i)



























Agenda Item 9d(ii)

















Agenda Item 9d(iv)



















Agenda Item 9d(iii)







Agenda Item 12



BOARD AND COMMISSION SUMMARY 
JUNE 2022 

Arts & Culture Commission 
The Arts & Culture Commission met on June 16 at the Joseph N. Goff House.  The discussed the 
upcoming Garden Tour/Plein Air Event.  They discussed the Rotary Bells and a possible bell tour.  The 
commission received a thank you from Stacey Gibson’s students for the grant they were awarded for 
their activities.  They discussed the budget and next year’s student art awards. 

Board of Finance 
The Board of Finance met for the regularly scheduled meeting on June 20, 2022. Board Members 
unanimously approved the Tax Suspension list as presented and were informed by Superintendent 
Smith of the discussions being had around school safety. Members also began a preliminary discussion 
around the feasibility of consolidating/restructuring Town and BOE IT services.    

Brownfields Redevelopment Agency 
No meeting 

Clean Energy Task Force  
The Clean Energy Task Force met on June 7.  Their discussion revolved around plans for the 2022 
Electric Car Show scheduled for September 24 at the High School. 

Commission on Aging 
The Commission on Aging met on June 9 at the Senior Center and via Zoom.  Mr. Atherton provided 
an overview of the happenings at the Senior Center.  The three sub-committees for the survey reported 
on their work to date and discussed how and what to present to the Town Council. 

Conservation-Lake Commission 
The Conservation-Lake Commission met on June 9.  An update for the communication and liaison 
report was given. The members reviewed the plans for the Stormwater Retrofit Projects for the Town 
of East Hampton. There was some discussion and clarification for some projects. The members made 
a motion to give their support of the projects to the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission. 
The town is waiting for the Attorney General to sign the contract for the projects. Once the contract is 
initiated, the RFP can be sent out and the projects can start. There were no updates for the Lake Smart 
Program and the Advisory Panel.  

Design Review Board 
No meeting 

Economic Development Commission 
The Economic Development Commission met on June 21.  There was discussion on the Bells on the 
Bridge event, New Business Update/New Business with Planning & Zoning Approval/ Review of P&Z 
Minutes, New Signage for Business Recognition, and Developing Guidelines on the Business Incentive 
Program. The members received an update from the Town Manager and a presentation on the new 
Village Center Streetscapes Improvements plan.  

Agenda Item 14a



Fire Commission 
The Fire Commission met on June 13.  The Fire Chief’s report was read out for the members to hear. 
There was discussion about the dry hydrants. The last in-lake pipe to fix at American Distilling has 
been scheduled to be fixed on June 30th. The Comstock Trail dry hydrant may need to have a scheduled 
cleaning since debris and leaves were found inside. The Ladder Truck is back fully in service and 
awaiting a few small fixes. The members discussed the need for a fire department boat. It was suggested 
to order the boat under the new budget for the next fiscal year. The list of members for the awards 
program was cleaned up and marked as either active, inactive, or terminated. The revised list was sent 
to Chairman Salafia to review. There was discussion about members taking leaves of absence and 
having their awards program change. The members went into executive session. 
 
Inland Wetlands Watercourses Agency 
No meeting 
 
Joint Facilities 
Information will be included with July report. 
 
Library Advisory Board 
The Library Advisory Board met on June 6 via Zoom.  The members discussed a hybrid option for 
future meetings.  The Library Board chairman resigned from the board.  The members voted to name 
Jesse Alford at the new Chairman.  Some board members volunteered to assist with the Summer 
Reading Kickoff.  The Friends of the Library are planning a book sale in the fall. 
 
Middle Haddam Historic District Commission 
The Middle Haddam Historic District Commission held a special meeting on June 16. The members 
reviewed and discussed four plan reviews. Two plans were to replace existing windows, one was for 
25 feet of picket fence and privacy fence, and the last plan was to pave an existing dirt driveway. The 
members approved of all the plans with some conditions for the fence application. The members briefly 
discussed previous applicants, the Robinsons, with the progress on their property. The members 
discussed having the permission to put up a bulletin board at the post office to hang up flyers, ads, and 
announcements for the commission.  
 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board met on June 7.  The 2022 Enrichment Grant was not received 
this year.  Updates were given from the Air Line Trail Sub-Committee and the Seamster Park 
Playground Committee.  The money received through the golf tournament will be used for a new piece 
of playground equipment.  The track portion of the High School Fields project is complete. 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
The Planning & Zoning Commission met on June 1. 
Public Hearings: 

a. PZC-22-006: James Marino, 27 Salmon Run for 2 lot Subdivision Map 35/ Block 95/ Lot 7/ 51. 
Vice-Chairman Kuhr made a motion to recognize map dated April 17,2022 project 22-006 and 
approve application. Mr., Rux seconded the motion. Vote: 6-1 (Mr. Sennett) 

b. PZC-22-007: Carrie Sue Clausi, 124 Tartia Road, for 2 Subdivision Map 27/ Block 54/ Lot 7. Mr. 
Kuhr made a motion to approve the subdivision. Ms. Wright seconded the motion. Vote: 7-0 

 
Water Pollution Control Authority  
Information will be included with July report. 



 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
The Zoning Board of Appeals met on June 13. 
Public Hearings:  

a. Application ZBA-22-003: Patricia Santangelo, 40 Eastham Bridge Rd., reduce front set back 
from 50’ to 46’ to build front porch. Map 24/ Block 64/ Lot 4A-17. Applicant withdrew 
application due to lack of sufficient hardship.  

b. Application ZBA-22-002: Atlantis Marketing, 1 Colchester Ave., 5 Colchester Ave. and 157 
Main St for a variance to increase lot coverage from 30.4% to 36.9% and reconstruction and 
expansion of legal non-conforming uses in the R-2 Zone. Map 7A/ Block 56/ Lots 22, 21, and 
24. John Tuttle made a motion to close the Public Hearing. Margaret Jacobson seconded the 
motion. Vote: 5-0 George Pfaffenbach made a motion to approve the application as presented. 
John Tuttle seconded the motion. Vote: 0-5 Motion failed unanimously. Application denied. 


	Board and Commission June 2022.pdf
	No meeting
	The Zoning Board of Appeals met on June 13.
	Public Hearings:
	a. Application ZBA-22-003: Patricia Santangelo, 40 Eastham Bridge Rd., reduce front set back from 50’ to 46’ to build front porch. Map 24/ Block 64/ Lot 4A-17. Applicant withdrew application due to lack of sufficient hardship.
	b. Application ZBA-22-002: Atlantis Marketing, 1 Colchester Ave., 5 Colchester Ave. and 157 Main St for a variance to increase lot coverage from 30.4% to 36.9% and reconstruction and expansion of legal non-conforming uses in the R-2 Zone. Map 7A/ Bloc...


	Cannabis Information 7.26.22.pdf
	SCCOG White Paper (002).pdf
	durhamCannabisRegulationsRPCletter.pdf
	cromwellCannabisRPCletter.pdf
	RiverCOGCannabisStatusMap060222.pdf
	cannabisStatusSpreadsheet052322
	Sheet1





